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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 01 March 2021 17:05
To: Morris, Stephen
Subject: RE: DFR/S/2021/0017 - Flood Risk Activity Permit Application

DAT 
15064 
Dear Steve, 
Thank you for sending this FRAP consultation for works at Trostre.  I have checked the HER and other sources and 
note the following record; 
PRN 125763 TYPE:  Building   NGR:  SS52519995 
A small square building or structure is recorded on the 1st edition Ordnance Survery map.  The building is 
approximately 5 m square.  The structure is not recorded on the 2nd edition OS.  Current condition unknown. 
 
If any works take place in the location of this building please contact DAT HM for further advice.   
Best wishes 
Alice 

 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database 
right 2014. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
 
 

From: Morris, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Morris@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 22 February 2021 18:03 
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To: Alice Pyper 
Subject: DFR/S/2021/0017 - Flood Risk Activity Permit Application 
 
Good Afternoon Alice, 
 
We have received a Flood Risk Activity Permit (FRAP) application for the installation of two 
adjacent headwalls, north and south, land north of B4304,Trostre Road, Trostre.  Grid Reference - 
North Headwall SS 52512 99969, South Headwall SS 52513 99967 
 
Please find attached a location plans of the works.  
 
Should you require any further details please contact Stephen Morris 
(stephen.morris@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk). Alternatively, if you have no comments to make, 
then please respond by confirming ‘No comments’.  
  
Please respond by 8 March 2021*. 
 
Regards 
 
Steve   
 
*If you wish to comment on the application, this must be done within 10 working days from receipt 
of this email, otherwise the permit may be determined without your input. 
 
 
Stephen Morris  
 
Dadansoddi Perygl Llifogydd / Flood Risk Analysis  
 

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales 
 

Ffôn / Phone: 03000 653286 
 
 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter     |      Facebook     |      LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

 
 


